Protest Protest No: 01
Received At: 2022-12-17 15:59 CET

1. Event Name: 22nd Mapfre Euromed International Championship

Protest On: 2022-12-17
Race No: 2

2. Hearing Type

¥ Protest [~ Request to Reopen

[ Protest by RC [~ Reopening by PC

[~ Protest by PC [~ Request for Redress

[~ Protestby TC [~ Request for Redress by RC

3. Protestor
ILCA 6 - Malta 217319 - Lacey Aquilina

4. Protestees
1. ILCA 6 - Ukraine 211285 - Dmytro Karabadzhak

5. Incident

Time Place: Mark no 1
Rules: 31
Witnesses: 162847 and 181316

6. Informing Protestee

V¥ Hail:
Hail When: Immediately and even on reach and downwind
Hail Comment: Protest

[~ Red Flag:
Red Flag Comment

[~ Other:
Other Comment:

7. Description Of Incident

Ukraine tacked in the zone, leeward of another boat to round the mark but did not have enough
space and ended up hitting the mark with the sail.

8. Damage Or Injury

Attachments
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